* moment ‘shé’ vrcmld be_mlhng ‘through
< the front. doa’on hcrwayto yet another

el L
e hen youhave 1
impossible: whatever remains. however
S mprobabk. m-ust be the Lru;h." >
2 e :

e assmuanon Qt.lohn Fitzgera.ld Ken-
ve ugvu*_gpne away. Nor have the-

funeral, but there. blznmﬂy macabrely,

dt-was: the bu:mf.hthelngad;pwad
@cross its side, announcing’ in two-foot-
high lejters that “Lee Harvey Oswald Was
Innocent.” For a moment. there was an

“‘embarrassed silence. All that indicated” *

recognition was a slight widening of the -

* eyes and ‘an almost imperceptible

.ening of the muscles of her- face/ And
then she was gone, duapgeanngin lu::
limousing: e

Even now, 11 and‘s ’m m “forced another

since that sunny day. in Dallas,it«is
murder no one will ever forget. Two;res-
idents have come and gone., 8 war, re-

bellions, changes without number. And.

still the image persists, A young presi-
dent. pledged “to do better.” ndmg in an
open limousine, waving to” cheering
crowds. A turn, then another turn. and
the. car is heading past a tall building.
slowly gliding toward the tunnel that lies
just beyond a grassy knoll. The wife of
the governor turns toward him and
smiles. “You can't say the people of
Dallas don't love you. Mr. President.”
There is no answer, only a sharp. popping
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-the Warren -
“Commission tried
-to squash have not
-gone.away. Now.

~"Watergate and new

evidence have

?'look The -
conclusion: a

conspiracy for sure -
"I . .. had begn marked cenaintles. Even

mission’s verdict that a “deranged™ young
man named Lee Harvey Oswald, acting
alone, murdered President Kennedy and
scriously wounded Governor John Con-
nally, only to be killed himself two days
later by another deranged. lone assassin
named Jack Ruby, raised as many ques-
tions as it answered Two years after the

—
The “dirty rumors’’:

5 nspiracy.
nally Ioudly pmcla:mad his objections to

the commission’s finding that. he had
been ‘wounded by the same bnllel that
“had allegedly passed through l.he Presi-
dent's throat. The commmswns veérsion
- of Connal]y’s wounding _was. crucml
mncc. as one eomnumon lawyer put it,
“more shots means more assassins.” Sev-
c;rnl members of the commission itself
-were less than convinced of the.amracy

; *DL -the: report they: signed:. Rﬂ).

Boggs of Louisiana. a-commission mem-
ber, was particularly upset by many of the
findings and wanted to issuc a minority
report, until the commission agreed to in-
-sert “probables” in front of many items

s0, Boggs was less than satisfied. Until his
mysterious disappearance in a light plane
flying over Alaska.in 1972, he continued
to tell fricnds -that:the Warren Com-
mission was in error. Similarly, the late
Senator Richard Russell. who had been
placed on the commissionin deference to
his power as chairman of the Armed Ser-

-
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his™ disenchammentc.wnh the com-
mission’s report and moumged private

" without ‘any consulfation or encoutag
: ﬁﬂ\vhatsoeve: " Russell- said in 1910;

hs"‘ H AW
A g
s alfen

re wzzeth:-ms 10 the as-
ation itsglf; Fifty-two't lhenﬁn‘s'iét:
-“ed that at least some of the shots

. killed President; Kznnedfeame from:in
: : on of the in-.

T S

L A

ission’s =Teport proved. 8~ lm.-,admg
ground for skeptics:In the years imme-
diately following the assassination. 26 -

them - serioms. some simply. scurrilous.
challenged the finding that Oswald acted
alone ur,rmﬁem;iuion of many of the
douhteﬂwwﬂﬁng Mark Lane and Syl
via Meagher, “author of “the seminal
Accessories After the Fact—at all. By
1967, the holes in the Warren Com-
mission report had become so numerous
and obvious. and the public furor about
them so great. that several congressmen
were demanding a new investigation.
Then. another one of those coincidences.
In New Orleans a district attorney named
Jim Garrison, a figure of large ambition
and unsavory reputation, indicted Clay
Shaw. director of the New Orleans Trade
Mart. for conspiracy to murder John Ken-
nedy. Garrison claimed that Shaw was the
. ringleader of a CIA cabal. He proved only
-« that Clay was a devotee of kinky homo-
= sexuality, After aludicrous trial, in which
Garrison made almost no attempt to pro-
duce evidence, Shaw was acquitted. Sub-
sequently. Shaw died and Garrison was
driven from office. The Warren Com-
mission’s critics were scattered in dis
array.
Now the critics have returned.
stronger than before. Armed with sophis-
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vices Commmed. mad.e shght secret. “of -

* - investigators to challenge its findings. “1
* - never behma that-he [Oswald] did it
e

iriy: things ¢
“planned:it all by tumseﬂ.".ﬂ.nd “‘Damocrat ‘fromr Sar At

Small mder then. thatﬂxec‘am:-_

bookxmddmu:amdﬂ.mmeo{

e .. ”_...'.,L_:':; .'f-.."_.-_ , 4 " “
_:icated new technology and a raft of Free-

dom of Information lawsuits. they havé

uncovered additional evidence “pointing

to the existence of a conspiracy—a con-

-'spiracy in :which wcHnrvey Oswa.ldwas

duc&d a resolution calling for a-eongres—
-sional’ mvcsﬁganm of the: asassﬁiadon._

A pctmon backing it has tollected more””
" than-250,000 ngnatn:e.s on; l:he West

Coast; alone. Aboot['@géa’copyofuzc

dis- . Wﬂppm&mﬂuﬁmm

Président Kennedy being driven violently
backward bya'shot that rips off the | u:pof
- hisliead, tias beeri shown.on national tele-
vision twice. Perhaps. most significant of
“all, the Justice Department. according to

_reliablé sources, hasvery quictly begun a _
“ ‘high-level, internal review of Oswald's

background. In the past. rumors have cir-
culated that Oswald was an agent of one
or more intelligence agencies. perhaps in-
‘cluding the FBL Now. the rumors are tak-
ing on some substance.

Much of the evidence that is being
gone over today is precisely the same
ground that the critics went over a de-
cade ago. What has changed is belief.
The strongest selling point of the Warren
Commission is not what it said but the
people who said it: some of the most re-
spected men in the land. among them the
chief justice of the United States, two di-
rectors of the CIA and a man who a de-
cade later would assume the presidency.
Gerald R. Ford. If a senior public figure
stated something in 1964, there was a ten-
dency to take him at his word. In the af-
termath of Watergate and Vietnam, few
people are prepared to believe anything
that comes out of Washington. In a sense.
that is part of the problem. As Mark
Lane, who has returned to investigating
the assassination after sojourns into Viet-
nam protests and Indian rights struggles,
puts it: “It’s not a question any longer of
persuading people to disbelieve the War-

“ren Cammisuon report. Thex urg ready i
to believe-almost any explanat:on@ow-
_ever crazy, as long as it doeﬂ:l't come
fmm the government.”
<« « The. pfopOSIUOB“‘dIS(;F Oswach
= wam: actmgulone has always: “dcemed a
_ little crazy. Because, if he wasn't. then
there_must have been- l“can.rplmy“ :
- 'word thatdounmpdawensilgamong
many Americans. And, if lhbr: was acon:"
u 1pm!cy. llp,n lhm:mm .

'
=
¥
By

~ the Dallas police, the CTA. the Seeret Ser-
vice, the FBL and, yes; possibly the:Presi-
dent of the United States. Ten years ago..
that was a little hard 1o swallow. Even ™
now. it is a story one would rather not be-
lieve. But there are th& queéstions that
won't go away: And there is Watergate: a
conspiracy u:vol\mfg the CIA. the FBI
the Departriient of , ngﬂa:
President of the U es. sugg,m
it becomes possible. .-

- The commission and the critics

Impossible, said the gommission,
from the moment it began’ 1::work Con-
spiracy was the one thing the' commission
did not want to hear. much less discover.
Earl Warren, who had accepted the chair-
manship of the commission only after
‘considerable arm-twisting from President
Johnson, made it clear at the first, secret
staff meeting of the commission that his
mission and theirs was more political
than investigatory. He had taken the job.
Warren told the commission, because the
President had convinced him that if
rumors about a conspiracy were not
squelched, it could conceivably lead the
country into war. As Melvin Eisenberg. a
commission lawyer. later recalled the
chief justice’s charge in a memo. “He
placed emphasis on quenching rumors,
and precluding further speculation such
as that which has surrounded the death of
Lincoln.”

Thus. under extreme political pres-
sures. the commission set about its task.



Wuh no mvesugatrve staff
‘relied on the FBL and CIA to do’ |t§ﬁdd
work for it. At times. the reliance pqud

came in stating that President- Kennedy
and “*Governor Connally had been
wuunded by separate shots. The’ FBI ver-
siofi ‘of the President’s mﬁnds.alwqd:f-
fered sharply from the commission's vér-

<2 . sion, which lam;m ooqdemned by ttu:

embmassnng. as when the ‘FBI report

**sassin.'s since the allcged murder weapon,’

. Y was e onl ik :-n-i‘racujousl'y mtact. vmualty nnde-
% thcory,tha't could dccount for a-lone 25~ * formed. with only 2.5 grains missing from

a 1940 vintage Italian-made Mannlicher~
Carcano, was a clumsy. single shot. “diffi-
cult.to operatc weapon. Tests conducted

‘by the commission dete.rmmed that it w;as )
;physically ‘impossible to shoot anq;!oali

*the Carcano more than three times in ‘the

2456 seconds between- the fmt time. lhl:

gm: as bclng S0 mmi;lqtc andqsloppyaa ;

to be no sutopsy ar'all. The: FBI's place-.
ment of xh: Pradm:, wounds—ona in
t.bc Eoud. auothq’.sgme six uic!'ms bel’gw

thc necl:--made ﬂn comxmsswn '8 nu:-'

nano "of eVents untenable. Secret Service

. men th mmcsed both the shooung and

the autopsy also plao:d ‘the back wm.md
“well below the neck. as did the autopsy -
doctors’ own dlagmm. The President’s
jacket and shirr alsa showed a bullet hole -
just-beneath u:e dloulder Faced with
~‘such evidence. the eornmmon chose the
only pracucablccomm itignored it.
. /Instead. the commission's  junior
~ lawyers came upwnh their own theory of
‘the ‘assassination. oné. contradicted by
ballistics findings. autopsy results and the
testimony of every witness to the actual
event. In time. it came to be called “the
magic bullet theory.”
Simply stated. the commission
found that three bullets were fired that

.‘f.'; _The tmuble began whmthe eom-

m:ssion unemp:ed to dupbcatc Usw:kr_s ;

~dlleged: “miarksmianship? First;. they: found "
that Ll:c nﬂr.wasﬁttﬂ:l witha left-handed:

3 scopc "Oswald'was right-handed. ~Thenm. =

00. shims had to be inserted to make;‘he
scope accurate. lgnonng the fact that Os-
- wald's Marine recorassbowdhimmbe &

——_
‘A petition backing a:
reinvestigation has -
collected more than
250,000 signatures
on the West Coast
alone '

poor shot, the commission had three mas-

" ter marksmen from the National Rifle As-

day in Dealey Plaza, all from the rear. -

The final, fatal shot hit the President in
the back of the head. The second shot
missed completely and struck the pave-
ment, wounding a bystander. The first.
the “magic” bullet. struck President Ken-
nedy in the back just below the neck.
passed through his neck into the back of

Governor Connally. smashed. through.

Connally's rib and out his chest below his
right nipple, and continued on to strike
his wrist. finally winding up in Connally's
thigh. In short, one shot, seven holes.

If there were only one assassin. fir-
ing from the sixth floor of the School
Book Depository, the commission's the-

sociation recreate the events in Dallas by
hitting a level. stationary target. None of
them could. Of course. Oswald could
have been lucky. As for the one and a half
seconds that clapse between the time the
Zapruder film shows the President to be
hit and Governor Connally bunching up
and slumping over, the commission sug-
gested that Connally was merely expe-
riencing @ “delayed reaction” to having
his chest torn open by a high-powered ri-
fle bullet.

Totally inexplicable is how the
bullet that purportedly did all this dam-
age (and was later conveniently discov-
ered on the governor's stretcher in a cor-
ridor of Parkland Hospital) emerged so

its ngrmal weight. The commission itself
had a similar bullet fired into the wrist
bone of a cadaver and found that the
Imllet was mangled.

The.#most dmnmug evidence,
tl;ough comes from the most unlikely
source:-J. Bigar Hoover. In a letter to the
commissign not included in the original
26 volumes.of evidence and - testimomny,
‘Roovcr rcvzals that the magic bullézand
“bullet fragments weﬂ_eumbmuenﬂy sub-
jccled to, ispectrographic | anﬂira.: That
test, Hoov;?«mpons. was incon¢lusive.
_‘However. there was-anadditional test. a
Neutron Activation Analysis. a highly so-
phisticated technique that measures the
differences in material that has been

- bombarded with radiation down to parts

per billion and sometimes even less. In his
letter to the commission, Hoover blandly
reports that while “minor  variations™
were found between the fragments taken
from President Kennedy's body and those
taken from Governor Connally’s body.
those differences were not judged to be
“sufficient,” To the layman. that explana-
tion sounds fine. and certainly the com-
mission did not question it. But the beau-
ty of NAA is that the size of differences
between particles are meaningless. Virtu-
ally any difference. however minute. is
not only “sufficient” but irrefutable. Un-
less atoms changed their structure that
day in Dallas, John Kennedy and John
Connally were wounded by separate
bullets.

Perhaps the subtleties of neutrons
and atoms may have escaped the mem-
bers of the commission. Incredibly. no
mention of the NAA test or Hoover’s let-
ter is to be found either in the report or
the 26 volumes of evidence (so far the
FBI has refused to release copies of the
actual NAA findings). Far more graphic
evidence, however. was right in fromt of
them: a color film of the assassination
itself.

Abraham Zapruder. a Dallas dress
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y knoll.
thiey shouldn't have been that day. Win-
ston Lawson, the Secret Service agent re-
sponsible for the choice of the Kennedy
motorcade route, later reported that'mo+ .

toreycle outriders were, posted on “the’, -
left and right flanks of the President’s -

car” (a position that would have made a
cross-fire more difficult). But, as the films
of the motorcade clearly indicate, the
motorcycles were posted well to the rear
of the President’s car and. according to
the Dallas police, were positioned there
at Lawson's own instructions, After the
shooting, when the doors of the School
Book Depository were sealed, a man was
“trapped inside™ who didn't belong there.
He was James W. Powell, an Army intelli-
gence agent.

Across the street from the Book

Indeed. a lot of people were where -

b

g0 on at both the grassy knoll and
Dal-Tex Building might well be resolved *

"By a thorough
in President Kennedy’s brain. Just for this

reason, the brain was removed after the .

-autopsy and_“set” in Formalin. Evenfu-

. ally, it was transported, along with other .
* medical. evidence. to the National Ar-

chives;-When Dr. Cyril Weclit, the coro-
ner of Allegheny County, Pa.. and one of

“the few independent experts to examine
the- autopsy photographs and . X-rays,
sought to'locate the brain at the archives.
he made a grisly discovery. It. too, had
disappeared. ;

The Oswald Connection
In fixing blame for the assassina-
tion, the commission ignored the testi-
mony of eyewitnesses and settled instead
on a 24-year-old former Marine named
Lee Harvey Oswald. For a country. still
shaken by the Cold War, Oswald fit the

examination of the wounds -

Depository is the Dal-Tex Building, and  bill perfectly. He was a self-proclaimed
assassination theorists have long specu- . Marxist who had, several years before the
lated that some of the shots on the motor- assassination, “defected” to the Soviet
cade could have come from there as well - Union. When he returned, he brought a
as-from ‘the Book Depository. The cops Russian wife with him. As it happened.
evidently had the same idea. too. be-.. her uncle was an official in the Soviet Se-. .
cause, after the shooting, they picked up  cret Police, Oswald had been born in New -
a young man who had been in the build- . Orleans but had grown up in the Dallas
ing “without a good excuse,” asthe police  area. and it was to Dallas that he re-
report puts it. Just who the young man turned. One month before the assassina-
was is impossible to say. While the rec- tion, he had gone to work as a stockboy in
ords show he was taken to the sheriffsof-  the School Book Depository.

Oswald was arrested 75 minute .

after the President’s murder, as he was sit
ting in a movie theater. Eventually, h
was charged with the murders of Presi
dent Kennedy and J.D. Tippit. a Dalla
police officer who was shot to death no

. .many blocks from the theater within ar

hour of the essassination. The evidenc:
that . Oswald -committed - either crime i
tenuousatbest.., - . . .

# "7 Physicalevidence. linking Oswalc

:: # 't the assassination was strangely incon-

clusive. ‘A paraffin test-turned up trace:
of nitrates on:his hands but not on his
cheek. and was oltimately dismissed by
both the FBI and the commission as unre-
liable., A: partial patm print was found on
the weapon: but police were unable. to

* prove it was Oswald's. The gum itself had

been purchased throtigh the mail by an A.
Hidell. Dallas police:claimed that they
found Oswald carrying phony identifi-
cation for an A..Hidell, yet the accom-
panying: photograph does: not look like
Lee Harvey Oswald:, . .
=% The day of the assassination; while
ing:through 4-gatige where Os-

- rummaging;
 wald.kept, some of his things, the police

+ the other he heftsa long, scope-mounted
rifle. The FBI however, was unable:to
determine whether the.rifle was the Car-
cano. Other researchers, notably Sylvia
Meagher, assert that ‘the gun Oswald
holds is 2.4 inches longer than the Car-
In any case. there is serious ques-
tion whether the man holding the rifle is
Lee Harvey Oswald at all. Several pro-
fessiorial photo analysts. have flatly
branded the pictire as a fake. They point
out that the V-shaped shadow under the
nose is identical in both photos, even
though Oswald’s head is tilted in one and
erect in another. In the first photo
Oswald is standing at an angle so oddly
out of kilter that, in trying to duplicate it,
one invariably falls over. Other photo
analysis techniques. such as the red-blue
transparency test. find. a disparity in the
skin tones of Oswald's head and those of
his arm and hands. A comparison of the
head in the photograph and Oswald's
head in booking photos from the Dallas
Police Department-reveals. that the Os-
wald arrested in Dallas had a rather nar-
- row, pointed chin. ‘The chin of the man
standing in the-back yard seems decid-
edly broad and squarish. leading critics of
the Warren Commission to speculate that
the back yard photo is of another man.
with a cropped head shot of Lee Oswald
laid atop it just above the chin. Finally,
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manufacturer, was standing with his
secfetary on a concrete pedestal imme-
diately adjacent to the grassy knoll on
November 22, 1963. A supporter of the
President,” Zapruder had brought his
Bmm movie camera to record the motor-
_cade..What he saw through the viewfind-
~er instead was the most horrifying mo- _

o mmmmodmAmmcanhlstoq 5
=+ -Though”a few frames are’ umr:.--.= ‘what' occurs in ‘the Zapruder film.: 'I‘he

bt S Sl

3 comtabl’y 'mamg.,xl.ud though the. film'
hlbrbee‘\n spliced; twics, the"22-second -

% onspirngy. :

Ve

which hits him in the head and is fired
from the front.

Thompson's thcory is based on
nothing more than a simple application of
Newton's third law of motion: every ac-
tion has an equal and opposite reaction.
When bodies are hit from the rear. they
move forward.’ ‘When hit from.the front.
- they move backward. - “Thdt is: precuely

~-commission. agnomd “it.. To- acwpt it
~would have}:een to ;ay thera hadbeen a

s ,—'c

Ay Zupmdér hlmxll_.thﬂl:ght: l.here

_ Bowers was killed when his car struck a
bridge abutment. He had been driving in
daylight, on an open road and at moder-
ate speed, when his car suddenly swerved
off the side of the road. (Bowers was one
" of 17 witnesses connected to the Ken-
nedy,: Oswald or J.D. Tippit murders to
die under strange circumstances within
three years of the assassination, Five died
of what.were. officially listed as “natural”
causei;: the other 12 were victims of mur-
der,” acc:den!x or suicide. The actuarial
odds ‘of-such a string of deaths have been
i reckonr.d at 100 trlmou tol) - _-.'_‘-: =

P

-~ Stegét and befiind them-the Presidént’s uahad'been oite. He later testified that he - B e

blue Lincoln. Kennedy is smiling, waving .~ Kad heard shots whistle past his right ear.
" to'the crowds: Then, for a féew seconds, His film, accardmg to-some_ investiga-'

TheGrmyl(wlludOtllaCMu
" If the commission was- ‘willing to

the car disappéars behind afn:cways:gn. s itors, not onlymcnrdsth: amuambu: _ ctedit Oswald with extraordinary gifts of

* When it'emérge¥, Kennedy has been hit.
His handa are clenched:"and he is bring-
ing' his arms up to.his throat. Connally,
appm'cnlly unhaort. turns back to his right
- 'trying to see what has happened. He turns
arou.nd’and is beginnifng to turn to his left
when his'cheeks suddenly puff, his hair. -

Lo ‘g0es askew. and he is driven downward in -

the car: Iy the rear sear Mrs. Kennodyﬁu
m@fﬁ‘egunfto lean ‘over fier stricken hus?"
- “band, Wwhg fias begun to fall forward and -
th the left: The car continbes on. almost
Gbasﬁngdm th?hdl’.‘*.?ecnuﬂs ‘pass. One *
one thotsaid, two ong. thousand, three
- Tgie ttﬁflﬁﬁtl.““fmu Eic thonsand; Tive ~
*.-on¢ thousand,-six. .”. .-And then, fora"
fraction’ of “an: imumt. the President’s
~ head is thrown forward 4 few’inches. @
blury lost il the sadden violent impact
that tears away the righit side of his head
in a' shower ‘of ‘blood -and  brains and
throws Himr backward in the car at a
speed of 104 miles per hour. .-

Until recently. these pictures have
been seef by & comparative handful of
people. Life magazine, which bought Za-
pruder’s film for $25,000, suppressed the
fatal frames for reasons of “taste.” To
most researchers who have seen the Za-
pruder film, the conclusion is obvious:
the final shot comes from the right and to
the front, and canonly have been fired
from the grassy knoll. Josiah Thompson.
a Haverford College Professor who was
hired by Life to work on its investigation
of the assassination (and then left when
the editors would not accept his evidence

.of a conspiracy), has studied the Zapru-
der film more closely and longer than
anyone, His conclusion, based on the
film, is that there were at least four shots.
The first, fired from the School Book De-
pository. which struck the President in
the back. The second. fired from the roof
of the nearby County Records Building,
which hit Connally. And a final. double
impact: a third shot, which hits the Presi-
dent in the back of the head, and a fourth.
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one ol’ the killers. Theé “figure™ is seen in
framé 413, toward the end of the film. as
“the- '-presxdennal limousine ‘disappears’
bchmd some bushes before entering the -
tunnel. In those bushes i is a dark shadow
that;to some, appears+o be the head and
arms of a man, wboappeaqwbepnmt

ing a rifle. There 'm,my doubts, even
among consgmc'y edruts. over whether';

Lo mSE T e

_Taken together,;
‘these happenings
form amosaicofa

manin,around, -
aided:and abetted -
by intelligence e
agencies through
the last six years of

his life - - 3
_,—

the shadow is act;la.l]y a man. Final proof
or disproof awaits image enhancement’
tests, which are currently bemg con-
ducted at Cornell University. ~
A clearer image of a nvan, pointing

what seems to be a gun. appears in a film

taken by Orville Nix, who was standing

across Elm Street from Zapruder at the

time of the assassination. Extreme blow="

. ups of the 8mm frame. though very hazy,

seem to show a man pointing what could
be a long-barreled, sighted pistol from
behind a cream-colored Rambler station
wagon parked behind the grassy knoll.
Later, the picture was shown to Lee Bow-
ers, & railroad worker, who witnessed the
assassination from a nearby switching
tower and told the Warren Commission
he had seen unusual “commotion™ near
the stockade fence just as the shots rang

out. “That's exactly what | saw,” Bowers
smd of the picture. A few months later,

marksmunshup and mobility; it was not
quite prepared to admit he had the power
of bislocation as well.- Thus, the possibil-
ltyofmmotasﬁssiusﬁﬂngou the

“motorcade from “the direction of the "o

grassy knoll tothe ngln af Im Street was
ruled out!- = = | :

5..t0! scounrthehtesumg‘or morc than

50 witriésses,” umﬂyjscom more than
= those who" reported shots commg -from

" the” School * Book"Dcpomory “By” ‘and
* ldrge® the grassy knoll- wuuessu were,
like l..ceyhowcx;, qwmve ubout

what' they saW of heard, More important--

Iy. manyolthmrstmeacommdedmcm-
.cial details and the: details were quite

" specific. 8. M. Holland, who obsctved the

scene from the overpass; reported seeing
a puff of smoke near the stockade fence
immediately after the shots; Bowers not-
ed the presence of several strange cars in
the parking lot in back’ of the knoll. In
one of the cars. Bowers said. a man
seemed to be'speaking into something
that resembled a m:.cmphone

Films back up some of the stories.
The Nix film, for instance.shows people
running in the direction of the knoll im-
mediately after the shots, while two peo-
ple on the knoll itself throw themselves to
the ground, to avoid being hit by miore
shots. The film also shows the two motor-
cycle officers who had been riding behind
the presidential limousine dismounting
and one of them running up the knoll.
gundrawn.

Another policeman who ran to the
knoll was Joe Smith, who had been direct-
ing traffic at the corner of Houston and
Elm when he was summoned by a woman
who cried, “They are shooting the Presi-
dent from the bushes.” What Smith dis-
covered on the knoll is the most chilling
story of all. As he related his story to the

FBI: “I pulled my gun from my holster
and I thought, “This is silly. [ dont know
who I am looking for," and I put it back.
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when the two back yard photographs are
laid next to each other. a startling incon-
sistency emerges. Though the body of the
second photo is smaller than the first
(since the picture was taken from farther
away), the size of the two heads are virtu-
ally identical. Either the pictures are
fakes, planted to incriminate Oswald in
the assassination. or Oswald managed to
grow nearly half a foot in the few minutes
- between the taking of the ﬁrst and r.he
second pictureg. .. Y g

" Against this evidence is. the test.i-

mony .of Marina Oswald, who_told thé .
commission shetqot the picturés. In r.his— #chief of the Dallas Police Bcpan.men: at—

and othey matters. Mrs. Oswald proved

most cooperative; indeed. nearly three=
quarters of the evidence against her hus-

, band comes from ber testimony. Except’
" when it conflicted witli its own, _sequence
_of events, the commission mepted Mrs.
" Oswald's testinjony at face value. despite:
numerous wamings froii commission

lawyers such as Norman-Redlich that-.

“Marina has repeatedly lied to the Secret
Service, the FBI and this commission on
matters which are of vital concern.™

~ w». The commission's ‘tolerance
‘toward Marina is understandable. There
mfewotherwimmwhocouldpm
Oswald at the scene of cither murder. and:

: !hose:whn‘gpuld.fmm;qﬁmar"

~ another, were Tess-than’ whelly credible.
" Onlytwo witnesses, for instance. claimed
to have :seen Oswald on the sixth floor
shortly before the shots were fired. One’,
was Howard Brennan, a :45-year-old
_steam fitter who was standing directly
across the street from the.Book Depos-
itory. Minutes before the shooting, Bren-

pan- claimed be glanced up and saw .

Oswald standing in a window on the sixth”
floor, gun in hand. Later, however. Bren-
nan was unable to pick Oswald out of a
police lineup, and the commission itself
downplayed the significance of his testi-
mony. The other witness was Charles
Givens. one of Oswald’s co-workers.
Shortly ‘after -the assassination, Givens
told the FBI that he had seen Oswald on
the first floor 40 minutes before the as-
sassination. For the next six months.~
Givens stuck to that story through several-
interrogations. Not until commission law-
yer David Belin interviewed him on April’
8. 1964, did Givens suddenly recall that
he had forgotten his cigarettes on the
sixth floor and. when he went to re-
trieve them shortly before noon. spotted
Oswald and exchanged a few words with
him. . Belin, the lawyer who elicited
Givens' sudden switch in testimony, re-
cently went to work as chief counsel on
the Rockefeller Commission investigating
the CIA.

Oswald himself claimed that he
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was eating lunch on the first floor of the
School Book Depository at the time of
the assassination. Within two minutes of
the actual shooting. police discovered
him calmly sipping a Coke on the second
floor. According to the commission,
Oswald fled from his sniper's perch. rear-
ranged the shicld of boxes he had set up
around the window, wiped his finger-
prints off the murder weapon, hid the ri-

" think under any circumstances. . .

CIA Director Allen Dulles guickly notes.
is how to go about it. since. if Oswald
were an FBI agent. Hoover would claim

he wasn't. Or as Dulles aptly puts it: “I
Mr.

Hoover would certainly .say he didn't
have anything to do with this fellow. . . .
'If he [Hoover] says no, Ldidn't have any-
thing to do with it, you can't prove what
the facts are.” When Dulles’ fellow com- -
,misSioners ask him whether he would lie, -

fle, ran down four flights of stairs,and .
bought & bonle.ui'anc—all mthm 80 ever under oath, if he were put in the
seconds. -+ ' 4o Zisame: lpot ‘Dulles bluntly tells them yos.
BT ln=1969 Jaue!.‘urxy &‘ho m been uswouldanyotﬁéﬁlm the CIA. -
-a'Fppwhmevq* it i ‘worth; - lhen
(he time of the mnauon. said: “We ~ Hoover-and: the: CIA both=dutifully de-
“don’t have any proof. !hat Oswald fired .. ‘nied- that :Oswald iad ever “been their
the rifle: No one has beer able to put him ™ _agent. All that : remains®to contradict
in tﬁ“at.@ildinﬁ' with'the gun in 'his hand® ° * theni'ls & serie of unlikely evénts, which.
No: one; Curry should havrmd.xpxccm . depending _on’ bow “they are construed,
the Warren Com,mssnon. ;—% vt .make l.‘powe.rlul case for couu:u:lcncc or
__. s f uonspu'acy. b TA Feg E
s Su:mtAgeu{ Mm First, ther: is - thq\ mmﬂ' ot
y Emost,ph'ont. thc mément o! Oswald's Manp: reeprd. One of his duty
-Oswald's arrest, rumors wafted through * stations overseas , was A:.msu. Japan,
Dallasiand »Wmﬁm‘gton ms:ihaaccmd ‘where he worked as a radar opérator and
mwa:anagcntiormormore in-: learned Ruman. or so.it is said. in his
tclﬁ'gcncc agencies. I‘hcnnnnrs were fed . spare time. According to Lhosr. familiar
brthc'ﬁﬁ:t that the‘nui'cﬁmi“(hwald 'was - with the workings of the agency, Atsugn is
carrymgwnhhxmanhetimeofhilm _oncofthetnrgeuClAbammthewoﬂd
carried: ¢ the name: license and telephone - I the > past. it hltl;eentho launching pad

dumbér of James: Hosty. a’ Dallas-based .
Fﬁl.,mgn who had visited Oswald's house-”

"hold several times: 'I'hercwasnoqumm-

abbut,_the visits. Hosty himself confirmed
them, explaining that they were a routine
part of keeping track of known subver”
sives. What was more troubling to the

- commiission ‘was- the suggestion that

Oswald was not only under the surveil-
lance of the FBI but in its employ.

' The Tumors became formal alle-
gations when Waggoner Carr. the Texas
attorney general, passed them on to the
Warren Commission. Carr. who said he
had gotten his information from reliable
informants (they turned out to be on the
staff of the Dallas D.A.), said that Oswald
collected $200 every month from the FBI
as an informer and that his Bureau identi-
fication number was 179..

Carr's information sent shock '

wavés through the commission. Just how
seriously the members of the commission
viewed the story is shown in a “TOP
SECRET" transcript of a closed com-
mission meeting. The recently declassi-
fied transcript quotes an alarmed J. Lee
Rankin, chief counsel for the com-
mission, saying. “We ‘do have a dirty
rumor that is very bad for the Com-
mission . . . and it is very damaging for
the agencies that are involved'in it and it
must be wiped out insofar as it is possible
to do so by this Commission,” The prob-
lem. as commission member and former

Jor cavert o] pcral dmpged into Com-
“munist China, as chI as & base for the

‘agepcy's U-2s. ‘If Oswald worked at

Atsugi, the argumeng goes. he was a[most
surely an agency man.

‘ Then, there” is' the thanner of
Oswald's Ieavc-takmg from the Marine
Corps. In September 1959 Oswald ap-
plied for a hardship discharge. on the
ground that his mother had been injured.
(A box dropped on her foot at work; she
was back at work a few days later.) The
discharge was granted thrée days later—a
record time, acoordmg to Marine Corps
officers. According to the crmu. it was
the CIA who set the record.

Once home, Oswald spent three
days with his mother before lgaving for
New Orleans, the first stop on a hegira to
the Soviet Union. According to the War-
ren ‘Commission, Oswald - paid $1.500
plus for his passage from money saved
from the Marine Corps. But Oswald's
bank account showed a balance of exact-
ly $203. The question is where the rest
came from.

Oswald supposedly took a ship to
England and made the next leg of his
journey—London to Helsinki— by plane.
Sylvia Meagher. who matched up the en-
try date stamped on Oswald's passport in
London with the time his commercial
flight was said to have departed for Hel-
sinki. found that the plane left a day
before Oswald arrived in England. The



Top, Zapruder frame 413. At the bottom right the head of aman seems

to emerge from the leaves.’

-If you look harder, you can

see a rifle pointing toward the top left-hand corner—or can you?
Bottomn, the Nix film. A man, apparently bracing himself on the roof of
a car, seems to be aiming a gun in the direction of the President.

only plausible explanation is that Oswald
reached Finland by noncommercial
means. In the minds of the critics. the
CIA made the means available.

Two weeks after his arrival in
Russia, Oswald showed up at the Amer-
ican Embassy to make two startling
declarations: he was renouncing his
Amerjcan citizenship, and he was going
to turn over his knowledge of radar se-
crets to the Russians. The revelations did
not seem to cause a ripple of concern. In
any case, when Oswald applied for a new
passport two years later, it was routinely
granted. along with a loan of several hun-
dred dollars to get home. At the time of
Oswald's return to the United States—

1962—the CIA was questioning ordinary
tourists about what they had seen in
Russia. Oswald, the defector and self-
proclaimed betrayer of military secrets,
was merely met at the plane by Spas T.
Raikin, whom the Warren Commission
identified as an official of the Travellers
Aid. What the commission did not note is
that Mr. Raikin was the former secretary
general of the American Friends of Anti-
Bolshevik Bloc of Nations, a group with
extensive ties to intelligence agencies in
the Far East and Europe.

Back in Texas, Oswald and
Marina were taken under the wing of
Dallas’s large and heavily ClA-infiltrated
White Russian community. Few people

peod

extended more kindnesses to the Oswalds
than George deMohrenshildt, a wealthy
oil geologist who boasted that he had
worked for French intelligence during the
war. DeMohrenshildt took the Oswalds
to parties and introduced the young un-

~ gkilled worker and his bride to his circle

of socially prominent friends. Quite
possibly. deMohrenshildt also reminisced

" about the eight-month hiking trip he and
“his wife had recemly taken in 1960

through-- Central America. Such tale-

- telling would not be unusual, According

- to the ‘Warren Commission.’deMohren-

- shildt had ‘already filed a l:ngthy written

= and filmed report of his travels with “The
" U.S. Government.”, By: “happenstance.”

- the commission writes, the deMohren-
+shildts’ travel itinerary put them in Guate-

mala City (the jumping-off point for the
invaders) at the time of the Bay of Pigs in-
vasion.

5 - Despite :hc aid d people like the
" deMohrenshildts, Oswald was apparently
unable to get and keep steady work. At
Jeast, that was the stated reason why he

.. moved to New Orleans in April of 1963.

Oswald. did not fare much better on the
job market, but he did come ‘in contact
.with- some interesting people. One of

- them, according to nine witnesses includ-
: ..mg several law officers, was Clay Shaw.

. :Although Shaw’s pamctpauon in an as-
“sassination conspiracy-has never been
“proven to myon: s satisfaction, Garrison
" did make ‘a convincing case that Shaw

- was connected to the CIA, which would

hardly be: unusmal since both New
‘Orleans and the Trade Mart of which
Shaw was dlreaor are centers of CIA ac-

Marchetti, the ﬁcnner executive assistant
to CIA Director Richard Helms and
author of The CIA and the Cult of Intelli-
gence, now quotes Helms as telling his

* senior staff people at the time of the Gar-

rison trial that Shaw had been a “con-
tract™ employee of the agency.

It was in New Orleans that Oswald
became involved with the pro-Castro Fair
Play for Cuba Committee. Once. while .
distributing FPCC leaflets, Oswald
became involved in an altercation with
anti-Castro activists. After a brief brawl.
Oswald was arrested for disturbing the
peace and hauled into a police station. He
made one request: “1 wamt to see the
FBL" An agent quickly appeared. and
Oswald was released the next day after
paying a $10 fine.

If it is unusual for a self-pro-
claimed “Marxist™ to demand to see the
FBI. it is no more out of character than
Oswald's other labors on behalf of
Castro's Cuba. Some of Oswald's leaflets,
for instance, were stamped with the ad-
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dress “544 Camp Street.” The com-
mission could find no evidence that
Oswald ever kept an office at that ad-
dress. but in its search it found that an
anti-Castro group had. That group was
the Cuban Revolutionary Committee, a
CIA creation put together by none other
than E, Howard Hunt,

In late September 1963, Oswald
left by bus from New Orleans to Mexico
City, where he hoped to obtain a travel
visa to Cuba. On October 10 the CIA sent
a cable to the State Department and the
Office-of Naval Intelligence, infarming
them that a “reliable and sensitive
source” had reported that Leon “Henry”
Oswald had been seen entering the Soviet
Embassy. The CIA said it had reason to
believe that this was the same L.H.
Oswald who lived in Texas and had once
defected to the Soviet Union, and re-
quested that State and ONI furnish pic-
tures of Oswald so that the identity could
be confirmed. In its cable the CIA de-
scribes Oswald as “approximately 35
years old. six feet tall, athletically built,
with a receding hairline.” Later, the CIA
Teleased pictures of the Mexico City “Os-

.wald." The only resemblance between
" dhu"Oswald"mdtheOswnldmedm
- Dallas a° month later muw*mcdmg
hairline. So.far, the best explanation the
- ‘ClAchas dffered for the-affair is that it was

a“mixup.”
If it were truly a mixup. it bears

some explanation. Oswald did. in fact.’

.travel to Mexico City, and his name ap-
pears.on a visa-application filed with the
Soviet Embassy. Confirmation ‘comes
both from embassy records and from one
William G. Gaudet. whose name imme-
diately follows Oswald's on the roster of
Mexican 'travel permits. The Oswald-
Gaudet sequence is another one of those
coincidences that scemed to have dogged
Lee Harvey Oswald throughout his life.
For Mr. Gaudet, who lists his occupation
as editor of the Latin American Traveller,
is also an admitted former employee of
the CIA.

Another “mixup” that fascinates
critics of the Warren Commission occur-
red during a news conference held by
Dallas D.A. Henry Wade while Oswald
was in custody. Twice during the confer-
ence, Wade announced that Oswald was
amember of the “Free Cuba Committee,”
a serious slip of the tongue. since that
committee is a violently amti-Castro
group. At last, though, a friendly voice in
the back of the room corrected Wade and
infofmed him tbat Oswald was, in fact, a
member of the Fair Play for Cuba Com-

‘mittee. The friendly voice belonged to a
strip-joint proprietor named Jack Ruby
Taken singly, any onc of these
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happenings can be written off to simple
chance. Taken together, they form a
mosaic of a man in, around, aided and
abetted by intelligence agencies of one
sort or another throughout the last six
years of his life.

Deduction, however, is not proof.
And. in the absence of official explana-
tion, the common-sense linking of a series

of incredible occurrences is all that is left .
to critics of the Warren Commission. The
recent disclosures that the.FBI.was in-:

volved in the wholesale planting and buy-

.ing of double agents in radical groups
'during the 1960s..coupled with the rev-

elations that the CIA was involved not
once but several times in amssumion
plots against Castro and. according to
Time magazing. carried out-such plots
against Francois Duvalier and Rafael
Trujillo, provides added . impetus to
critics who are ready. in any case. to
blame most of the world's troubles on the

What Oswald’s
connections fo U. S

intelligence do .
provideisa.. .

rationale for the
cover-upthat -

followedthe
‘assassination

‘machinations of U.S. intelligence. Lyn-

don Johnson himself termed the CIA's
operations in the Caribbean “a damn
murder incorporated.”

All the same, there is, at this mo-
ment, not a shred of credible evidence
that links either the CIA or the FBI to the
planning and carrying out of John Ken-
nedy’s murder. What Oswald’s connec-
tions to U.S. intelligence do provide is a
rationale for the cover-up that followed
the assassination. For. whether or not
Oswald was part of an assassination con-
spiracy, there was. after his murder. no
convenient way for an intelligence agen-
cy to explain that, while Oswald had been
in their employ. he was not acting at their
behest on the 22nd of November. 1963.
The “dirty rumors” that so terrified the
Warren Commission would always exist.
There remained only one solution. The
rumors, as Rankin told the commission,
“must be wiped out.” Clumsily. stupidly.
the Warren Commission set out to do just
that.

The Ubiquitous Mr. Hunt
Lee Harvey Oswald was not theon-

ly suspect the police arrested that day in
Dallas, Nine other men were picked up
after the assassination and. after ques-
tioning. quickly turned loose. There is a
photo of the cops leading away three of
the men from the scene. Just who they
were is officially unknown; they were re-
leased before anyone bothered to take
their names. In the Warren Commission

* report, they are referred to as “tramps.”

In the photo one of those tramps bears a
passing resemblance to Frank: Sturgis,
‘one of the Watergate Cubans. The older
-man looks remarkably like America’s
favorite spy:.author; - burglar .. black-

‘- mailer, axsamanon dcvotee E. Howard

“Hunt. i
. ~The rcsemblanee isso stnkmg that
some asséssination: buffs, notably come-
dian Dick Gregory, have charged that the
photograph not only looks like E. How-
ard Hunt but is E. Howard Hunt. The
staff of the Rockefeller CIA Commission.
headed by David Belin, has obligingly

“ promised to check the matter out. Belin's

‘eagerness to investigate is understand-
- able. For a[r.hough the photo of one of the
tramps looks a bit like Hunt today. it re-

* sembles him riot at all 11 and a half years

ago. More-to the point, Hunt has an iron-
clad alibi. At the moment John Kennedy
was killed, he wa.shavmg lunch in Wash—

ington. -
" Other deta:.lasbout Hunt and his

£ élrclc of Cuban friends, however. are not

s0 easily explained. Hunt's path and

— Oswald's have“d curious' way of over-

lappmg The New Orleans address shared
by the Hunt Cuban group and Fair Play
for Cuba is merely one; example. Another
is Hunt's presence in Mexico City, as the
CIA's acting station chief, when Oswald
showed up looking for a visa, the same
visit that touched off the mysterious CIA
cables about a look-alike Oswald who. in
fact, did not look like Oswald at all.

For Hunt to be involved, however
peripherally, with Oswald and the events
surrounding the assassination is perfectly
in keeping with Hunt's image of himself
as the master spy and conspirator. In Give
Us This Day. his account of the Bay of
Pigs invasion (in which he served as the
CIA's political officer), Hunt writes bit-
terly of the invasions “betrayal” at the
hands of Kennedy. who. according to
Hunt, sought “to whitewash the New
Frontier by heaping guilt on the CIA.”
The betrayal. as far as Hunt and his
Cuban comrades were concerned, in-
volved Kennedy's stopping of air support
and an assassination attempt on Castro
that was to coincide with the landing.
The Bay of Pigs was not the first time
Hunt recommended assassination, or the
last. In 1960 Hunt tried to sell a Castro as-
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The familiar photograph of Oswald holding the murder weapon (a Life cover in 1

964) may be a fake. An enlargement

(middle) reveals a much stronger chin than the pointed cleft one in Oswald's police mug shot (far left). Experts believe a
photo of Oswald's head might have been placed ontop of a photograph of another man just above the chin line. ‘

sassination plot to the Eisenhower admin-
istration. but was turned down. In 1965,
according to journalist Tad Szulc. Hunt
was back with another Castro assassi-
nation scheme. This time the plot. in

which a bearded Cuban physician named

Rolando Cubela was to be the trigger
man, went forward. only to be foiled at
the last minute by Lyndon Johnson's de-
cision to invade the Dominican Republic.
Hunt appareatly had these plots in mind
when he wrote to the White House in
1972 sbout his participation in “many il-
legal conspiracies™—conspiracies that
might come to kight if funds for his de-
fense and the support of his family were
not quickly forthcoming.

Hunt. of course, was not the only
anti-Castroite with a fondness for assassi-
nation. Frank Sturgis—alias Fiorini—a
former gunrumner and casino operator in
Cuba, was also an aficionado. Unlike
Hunt, Sturgis did come to the attention of
the Warren Commission. In tracing
Oswald's background, the commission
came across stories that Oswald had, both
in New Orleans and Miami, tried to infil-
trate anti-Castro refugee groups. One
story had it that Oswald had tried to
become part of an anti-Castro raiding par-
ty; another, that he had been exposed as
an infiltrator and been in a fight with a
Cuban in Miami; yet a third, that he had
been in contact with Cuban intelligence.
The truth or falsity of any of these tales is
less interesting than their source. The
Warren Commission placed them-at the
doorstep of Hunt's old pal. Frank Sturgis.

This time, the coincidence could

be legitimarte. The history of pro-Castro
and anti-Castro plotting and counter-
plotting is so tangled that it is virtually im-
possible to sort out who was doing what
to whom and why at any one time. The
cast of characters is enormous. There is
even evidence that Jack Ruby ran guns
for the anti-Castro Cubans. And the list
stretches on. Does it mean anything?
Could Hunt and Sturgis have been in-
volved in Kennedy's assassination? One
can only guess. The Warren Commission
failed even to ask the questions.

Too Many Oswalds

For a man who supposedly com-
mitted the crime of the century, Lee Har-
vey Oswald behaved rather oddly. Before
the assassination. he seemed to go out of
his way to call attention to himself—get-
ting in fights. stirring up a fuss at a shoot-
ing range. boasting to a car salesman that
he would soon be coming into a “lot of
money.” These incidents have two things
in common. Oswald always identified
himself quite loudly, and later the people
he had been involved with had trouble
identifying him. The incident with the car
salesman is especially interesting. First,
Oswald did not drive. Second, on Novem-
ber 9. 1963, the day he was supposedly in
a car dealership in Dallas. the com-
mission puts him at home in Irving, Tex-
as, writing a letter to the Soviet Embassy.
There are other inconsistencies. On Sep-
tember 25. 1963, for instance, Oswald.
according to the commission, was riding a
bus to Mexico City. Yet. on the same day.
a man calling himself Lee Harvey Oswald

walked into the Selective Service Office
in Austin, Texas, saying he wanted to dis
_cuss his dishonorable discharge.

. In 1966 Richard Popkin. a college
professor in St. Louis. concluded on the
basis of these and other strange occur-
rences that there were two Oswalds, and
that the phony Oswald had been em-
ployed to frame the real Lee Harvey Os-
wald. Popkin's thesis has a certain tidy
logic to it. For one thing, it explains how
Oswald could have been in two places at
once. For another, it shows how a poor
marksman could have hit a moving target
at a range of 280 feet. For a third, it ex-
plains how Lee Harvey Oswald. a man
who did not know how to drive. took a
car for a test spin at speeds of up to 70
miles per hour.

The “two Oswald” theory also
makes some sense out of the CIA's “mix-
up” in Mexico City. Interestingly. a man
identified as “Leon™ Oswald, but fitting
the description the CIA issued from Mex-
ico City, showed up in the company of
two other men at the home of Sylvia
Odio. an anti-Castro Cuban living in Dal-
las, two months before the assassination.
The men who passed themselves off as
anti-Castroites said that it would be a
good idea to have Kennedy assassinated.
Two months later, when Sylvia Odio
heard that a man named Lec Harvey Os-
wald had been arrested for Presidemt
Kennedy's assassination. she fainted.
Now, Peter Dale Scott, a professor
at Berkeley, and one of the most re-
spected and meticulous of the assassina-

tion theorists, has come up with a new
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wrinkle on the Popkin thesis: not two David Slawson. a lawyer who checked
Oswalds, but several. . out rumors about Oswald for the Warren
Scott bases his conclusion on a  Commission. offers one explanation as to

study of Oswald photographs collected by .
the commission. The photogmph on the
passport Oswald used to enter the Soviet
Union is especially striking. It surely

... shows somebody, but it: does not appear .

how the file on the counterfeit Oswald
managed to disappear. “It conceivably
could have been something related to the
CIA." says Slawson. “I can only speculate
now—but a general CIA effont to take

L]
him out, and, as a self-protective device,

launched a pre-emotive strike of his own,
The argument, though. flies in the face of
Castro's grudging admiration, even fond-
ness, for Kcnnedy More to the point, it is
difficult to imagine as wily a leader as
Castro risking annihilation not only of his
regime but of his entire. island had he:

i out anythms that reflected on I'.hem mzy -been linked to such a plot. i
cial- Tose’: W*‘Mﬂfe a.ll are  have covered this iip.”. o SRR SR +%_<"There.is far more dzspouuon. if no'
._-' .!mﬂsn § n G = ... [tis a chilling thqai's:.‘ ‘a.nd. like; 50> more evidence. to blamé the CIA., either

. Scott hﬂs also mlfccced lﬁe rec-" _miuch about Dallas, it makes jixst cnongh : the topleadenhlpd tbcagency or an uk
Oﬂll of: Oswald's Fﬁ?ﬁlﬂﬂ fmmﬂ% sense not- tqben:led out. i z

4 !mm themme

. to be Lee H’nrvey Oswald. The chin, fa- -

El‘lteﬂ' on

y mnq answers. .t_: eome. the gqod" CIA. cmnposgd of the tw:edy., =
phcablc d:ssiml[anuu. A" Marine Cng:u onjytheoncs. ey rangé ffom the un-:: m:alyst _’ypes. whotcndtobcﬂbera} 'hm o
edical examination conducted on Octo- * hkely to the obsces & Therevis a ¢o conspir-
ber 24, 1956z for instance, found that Lee acysm fit: every taste and prejndlcc. ‘The
- Harvey ,Oswald was5/:8%tall. 135 trouble is that, since Dallas. Vietnam and *.°
pounds, i.with ‘hazel cyes. Three years Waiergate. few.ofthem can be easily dis- -

Iater..on. Se_ptember ‘11, 1959, another - mi;scd out of and. For a time, the CIA e
“Marine exam puts him at 5 117 tall. 150 + {fself considered the possibility lhat'Oa-,

‘secret armies, and who didn’t go to such-
good schogls. Thi$ thesis isone of the en-

pounds. with grey eyes. Of course. Os-
wald .could have grown three inches.. -
gained 15 pounds, and changed the color
of his eyes in three years. but it seems un-
fikely. = Altogether -impossiblé ‘is* the .
change recordedon July 13,1962 dum:g
‘a job physicdl Oswald took at Leslie -
1 Welding Co. That examination shows:
£+ . himtobe 9% tall—aloss of two mchq
: in three years. In the arrest lmll;lm
went out for Oswald on Novémber 22. he'
was described as 510" tall' and weighing
165 ;:m:mncls—thf.r dumpt!on that is car-
ried in the FBI files as well. At his autop-
sy, Oswald was found to be 5’ 9 all, 150°
pounds, with grey-blue eyes. !

"' One possible explanation for these -
differences is that there never was a real’
Lec Harvey Oswald. or. if there were. he
died well before the first Lee Harvey Os-
wald entered the Marine Corps. From
there on. the name and persona of Lee"
Harvey Oswald became an identity of
convenience to be used by an intelligence
agency or'agencies unknown, a common
enough practice among mtelhgence'
groups around the world.

Bizarre as the hydra-headed Os-
wald notion sounds, it was taken quite
seriously by J. Edgar Hoover—two and a
half years before the assassination. On
June 3, 1960, Hoover sent a confidential
memorandum to the Department of
State, raising the possibility that an im-
poster might be using the credentials of
Oswald, who was then living in the Soviet
Union. The Hoover memo sparked other
memos within the State Department.
None of the correspondence on the possi-
bility of an Oswald imposter was ever for-
warded to the Warren Commission. In-
stead, it was buried in the National Ar-
chives and only uncovered recently, W.
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~'didate.”

‘The agency-and the -
mob have enjoyed--
‘acozy relationship.:
“since World War: Il
whentheCosa -
‘Nostra protected. -
U.S: ports from Axls
sabotage g oy
wald was some sort of “Manchurian Can-

a sleeper assassin planted to go
off on command. The theory. like all the

others, made for interesting conversation

around the watercoolers at Langley. but.
if the CIA ever followed up on the niotion.
there is no evidence. Within the last few

months, a novel. entitled The Tears“of

Autumn, has been published. putting for-
ward the supposition that Kennedy was
the victim of a revenge killing for:the
ClA-approved assassination of South Vi
etnamese President Ngo Dinh Diem. who
was slain in Saigon less than a month be-
fore Kennedy went to Dallas. One obvi-
ous problem with The Tears of Autumn
plot is the timing. A few weeks' time
seems hardly sufficient to concoct and ex-
ecute as sophisticated a conspiracy as
that which occurred November 22, 1963,
in Dallas. Variations of “foreign agents
did it" has long held considerable appeal
for a number of Americans. including the
unlikely duo of Lyndon Johnson and Jack
Anderson. both of whom pointed the fin-
ger in the direction of Castro. Basically.
the argument goes that Castro finally
tired of the various U.S. attempts to rub

= during notions about the.agency: and has
-been the subjget of, two minor best“ullcrn.

. Last Man at Arlington (in which the Ken-
* nedy assassination pmmlcd & backdrop-,

for a number of mysterious murders). and

. Six'Days of the Condor (soon {0 be Three”
? ﬁay.f of the Coridor, starring Roberi Red-

ford). More smolﬂy novelist Gore Vi-

| =pdal wmtnr-n “The New . York Review of
- “Books, finds. afer 2

mi“exmnatfon'of : 5
Howard Hunt's novels, that Hunt’s prose
sounds’ ramarkably like ‘that. o! /Arthur
Bremer, the would-he amn “of George
Wallace. Hiint; of colirse. 'was an opera:
tions man at the CIA and thus one of the
bad guys. Moreover. Hunt has some-ex-
perience at forging documents connected
with assassinations. At the suggestion of
Chuck Colson. Hunt fabricated cables
linking Kennedy to the assassination of
Diem. which Colson then tried to peddle
to.the press. The attempt backfired: but
Vidal finds it more than passing strange
that recent assamns—Sirhan Oswald
and Bremer—all showed a penchant for
leaving written evidence linking them to
their al.legcd crimes. The question Vidal
poses is whether they might have had

benefit of a ghostwriter.,
“For one reason or another. none of

these theories—these outrageous slan-
ders-really washes. Besidesthe lack of evi-
dence, the “CIA did it” theory is simply

“too pat.” too easily tailored to existing
prejudices. The most serious investiga-
tors of the assassination are reluctant to
point a finger anywhere. They are also
the most pessimistic that the real murder-
ers of John Kennedy will ever be found.
There is a growing suspicion that Os-
wald—or whoever he was—was merely
the first of many “patsies.” a word Oswald
chose to describe himself. The CIA.
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whom both the right and left have reason
to hate. may be the next.

In the classic murder, the assailant
must have motive. means and opportu-
nity (another reason to doubt Oswald's
guilt; he apparently had none of them).
_There were many people, groups—and
countries, for “thar? matter— that _had’
reason to want John Kenncdy dead;But.

would have to have been able to: neufrnl;
s ize the: Dallas Pdﬁz‘Dcpanment (more .

. tably, the, FBI md CIAL from going ‘ait
Lhem. becapse. lheu',expud‘nre would ‘do

y s T

: ngreaterhirmlol.ﬁcgmmment dnd that .

wonderfulcitchall, “thie public interest.™

than: their: -:tml.zapprehmou. Thcy'

would have oy have had accéss 1o skilled,
*ﬁphbnga@fﬂ&ermen.knd thatwould'

3 havotakerl money: a greatdeal of o money.,
Ry wuhout aubmqhﬂi‘accountmg

- mihcyhmdredéot

,Qﬂcans.unlcmlnus for the Cuban ™.

dntg ‘cofinection. And there: were mdmaf'

Kenogdy bunperssee 3o, I COMIMON.- ... .. _
., tions that the rothe wﬂmsﬂ’ fﬁ-. Wargen's qommissionbrings I .

mg ta hit Nevadamext. ““=s 3,
~As for means, ltw ‘mob has both
the guns and the money to hire them. Thc
opportunity wasthere for the taking, -
The agency and the mob have en-:
joyed a cozy relationship- since. World.
War II, when the Cosa Nostra protected. 34

=dm‘icul: than it seems): “They would have:;
=0 havé been o! suﬂlment‘ttature to dis
. suade. other hwpsugauve ‘agcnc:qs. 0=

w

. ligns.of s @ yeartRo 1t Kennedy's: € eve
% mt.-oi'*m'gmmad crime. had: -J.réaay‘«
S scuoustx»d'amagc'ﬂ the miob;- dspecmlly,m‘ .

est U.S. office (outside Washington) in lit-
te old Las Vegas. “Youn can bet.” says
one source close to the agency. “that it
isn't for the desert air.” The explanation
for the CIA-Mafia ties, says one veteran
observer of the agency, is that the mob

~ can perform certain “assignments” which.
3 th’eagcnqellhetcannotoruunwdhng to, .
’gumdertake. In.1961 Robert Kennedy dis- -
““covered. that thc.agmcy had put out an-

m:srnmon -contract-on- Fidel Castro,
“and ﬂ:at the hit menwere from the mob
K:nnedy quickly stopped it. _

"4~ Given'that hacksround. some crit-,
ics oI the Wmm Commisuon ‘contend
at, thc mob,” aftermm‘denng l(cnnedy
p{gyed its long-standing. “immunity" 1o
cut ‘off ‘CIA and other federal”® mvesn-
o gauonoﬂhe assassination. - f

'L.

‘s, - Unlikely as this sccnano sounds. it

dovcﬁﬁls nicely with the - unanswered
qué"snonsal;om Jack Ruby. Accordmgto
“the Warm Commission. Ruby
m.her mnocenr, if hxghly deranged. ~
saloon’ keeper. whose” most noticeable.

thmgsiliét |
ryone -

e

conne_ctedto the t  =

J

vice: sccms to l:.are been:. abit’ of social
gnmblmg. The:¢ mmonmtly rejected,

= the- oft-repeated accusation . that Ruby. -

had ties to organized crime. The commis-
.sion ignoredtestimony before it by a Dal-
=las- pulwé .detective that he “regarded

U.S. ports fromy Axis sabotage, as well as “* Jack Ruby as a source of information in

aided in the Allied invasions of Sicily and
Italy. The agency returned the' fayor in

various ways. In the late '50s Robert Ken- -

nedy, then.an. investigator for  the
McClellan ' committee, ” encountered a
mobster in Las Viegas, who boasted, “You
can't touch me.lve got immunity” from
the CIA Incredulous.  Kennedy
checked; r.he mobster was telling the
truth. Later, during the Vietnam war,
CIA aircraft ferried opium out of South-
east Asia; eventually the mob sold it as
heroin on American streets. In 1971. dur-
ing a little-noticed trial of 11 members of
a Cosa Nostra family in federal court in
New York, the defense called a surprise
character witness:the chief of the CIA's
local office. The mobsters were not cons.
victed, One indication of the closeness of
the relationship between the agency and
the mob is that the CIA maintains its larg-

e g B s -

connection with his investigatory activi-
{ties.™ In short, Ruby was, as Scott notes. a
police informant, specifically in the area

. of narcetics. Scott also points out that the

commission ignored a report to the FBI
seven years before the assassination that
Ruby was providing the okays from the
mob for independent operators to move
drugs in and out of Dallas. At that, the
commission hardly needed to read re-
ports. Ruby’s connections with the mob
and with the police were common knowl-
edge in Dallas. Even a former Dallas
county sheriff detailed Ruby's back-
ground; once again. the commission ig-
nored him. Instead. the commission
blandly asserted that Ruby's friendships
with criminals “throughout his
life . . . were limited largely to profes-
sional gamblers.” Ironically, there was
one place where Ruby truly was inter-

assassinatiomhas

ested in gambling: Havana. Cuba. .
Cuba, crime and the CIA. ]
three things that everyone connected
the assassination has in common. 1
three things the Warren Commission |
not want to hear about. They had th
killer before the investigation started.
he lacked a motive. they would provi
it: Oswald. according to the commissic
killed Kennedy because of general fe
ings.of inadequacy. At Gerald Ford's
sistence, the commission added Oswal,
being a communist as‘a reason for mi
.der. Marina testified that it wasall a t
«ﬂble mistake. that Lee really wanted
il Conmnally,- -missed."and shot Kenne
instead. ‘—Tbe-eummmon _should ha
added that to the list agwell. l.tmalwsJL
as much sense. e
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Iusn.eonfumng.duhemenmg.
mnmelg]haddcmngbmmthxsm

for the killers of John' Fitzgerald ‘Ke

was a4 nedy. The ‘people who look-are strang

=obsessive types,-as people should be w/
~ have worked in a grave solong.Onem

wlw*dnctwme of the earliest and best 1
e & scarch into lhcmnathkcp: 1

weadng thax’rmamh, e_ndle"s‘:ly with |

:spreading: It'is the little old Jadies. n
Tjust he crazies. who aréasking questio:

u—WhmoncethﬂWmmwu
coum on the mm:mnd probity-of |
chan'man tocerhiyaprepostmu:
moo!mmmdaythamenmuoﬂ’.a

college: campuses. -Ironically, the med
_have been the last to question the offici
veisio_n of events. The New York Time
which published its own edition of tf
Warren Commission report and a follo:
up volume entitled The Witnesses (fro
which nearly all the dissenting testimor
had been carefully excised), continues |
stoutly defend the commission's repor
Time Inc.. which owns the original ar
hence clearest copy of the Zapruder filr
keeps it locked away in a vault. On tel
vision the most comprehensive defense «
the commission has come from four on
hour specials produced by CBS. The cc
respondent was that Watergate tiger. Dz
Rather. It may be changing. With Wate
gate behind them. the investigative r
porters are having a second look. As or
assassination researcher puts it: “We a
one Seymour Hersh story away from

new investigation.”

Ameriga is different now than
was in 1963. Castro is a curiosity. Tt
doubts don't need to be laid to rest. Tt
“dirty rumors™ have become all too tru
What hasn't changed is the loss. We nec
to know why. @
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